

# Waiza Zawad

 waizazawad007@gmail.com

 [linkedin.com/in/waiza-zawad](https://www.linkedin.com/in/waiza-zawad)

 <https://waizazawad.com>

## Summary

An international award-winning entrepreneur, 3D generalist & a google certified digital marketer from Bangladesh.

I have over 5 years of experience with Adobe After Effects, Adobe Animate, Adobe Illustrator, Audacity, Blender, WordPress, Web design, etc. That is why I will understand your desires and needs profoundly if you look forward to reaching more people through online marketing.

## Experience

### **Co-Founder & Managing Director**

Pink Decoder

Oct 2020 - Present (1 year 10 months +)

An automated early detection system for breast cancer | ELC Hackathon winner - 2020

### **Co-Founder & Business Analyst**

Pink Decoder

Oct 2020 - Present (1 year 10 months +)

An automated early detection system for breast cancer | ELC Hackathon winner - 2020

### **Founder and Owner**

Torudost

Sep 2019 - Present (2 years 11 months +)

An online houseplant shop in Bangladesh.

### **Member**

NSUSS | North South University Shangskritik Shangathan

Jan 2020 - Present (2 years 7 months +)

North South University Shangskritik Shangathan (NSUSS) is the cultural club of North South University.

### **Video Editor**

National EUO, LLC

Mar 2021 - Jun 2021 (4 months)

In the insurance industry, National EUO is a nationally recognized leader on Examinations Under Oath. Our "in-house" Examiners specialize in conducting EUO's in person, in 21 days or less, for a flat fee, anywhere in the country.

### **Video Editor**

Dear Life

May 2021 - May 2021 (1 month)

An online platform that transforms the story of your life into a cinematic experience.

## Education



### North South University

Bachelor's , Business Administration, General

2020 - 2024



### Dhaka City College

Science

2017 - 2019



### Government Laboratory High School

science

2009 - 2017

## Licenses & Certifications



### The Fundamentals of Digital Marketing - Google

Y6D 7TJ BN4



### ELC Hackathon 2020 Winner - The Estée Lauder Companies Inc.



### FMCG Retail Management - 10 Minute School

6105f9eb8f253



### 14th Bangladesh Mathematical Olympiad - Bangladesh Mathematical Olympiad

30745



### UNESCO Club Children's Painting Exhibition 2008 - UNESCO



### British Council Certified CEFR Test of English proficiency - EnglishScore

3daa3eb0



### International English Language Testing System - British Council

Issued Jan 2022 - Expires Jan 2024

21BD024380ZAWW001A

## Skills

3D Animation • After Effects • Search Engine Optimization (SEO) • Digital Marketing • WordPress • Adobe Illustrator • Blender • Audacity • Google Sites • Pixel Art